Rules of Conduct for Public Meetings

1. No person shall be disorderly, abusive, or disruptive of the orderly conduct of the hearing.

- ﬁ : 2. Persons shall not testify without first receiving recognition from the presiding officer and stating their full name
Pi and residence address.
PF— —
CITY OF 3. No person shall present irrelevant, immaterial, or repetitious testimony or evidence.

.
M I I I e rs b u rg 4. There shall be no audience demonstrations such as applause, cheering, display of signs, or other conduct

disruptive of the hearing.

A COMMUNITY LINKING
AGRICULTURE AND INDUSTRY

PARKS COMMISSION AGENDA
City Hall
4222 Old Salem Rd NE Millersburg OR 97321
September 14, 2023, @ 6:00 p.m.

Parks Commission meetings are in-person. Remote access continues to be available. Instructions for

joining are at https://www.cityofmillersburg.org/parksrec/page/parks-commission-meeting-0. If you

need additional support, please contact City Hall prior to 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 13,
2023.

Meeting link to join via computer:
https://aspenuc.accessionmeeting.com/j/1167491335
Phone number to join meeting: 503-212-9900
Meeting ID: 116 749 1335

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. CHANGES AND ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

D. MEETING MINUTE APPROVAL-
1) August 30, 2022, Parks Commission Meeting Minutes (POSTPONED)
2) December 7, 2022, Parks Commission Meeting Minutes

E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

F. NEW BUSINESS

1) Workshop on North Millersburg Park public outreach survey results/ design
charette.

G. CLOSING COMMISSION COMMENT

H. ADJOURNMENT

The location of the meeting is accessible to the disabled. If you have a disability that requires accommodation to
attend or participate, please notify the Millersburg City Hall in advance by calling 458-233-6300.

Page 1 of 14



7,

;’//

CITY OF

Millersburg

A COMMUNITY LINKING
AGRICULTURE AND INDUSTRY

PARKS COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
December 7, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

A. CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order by Chair Lynn Dunn at 6:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL
Commissioners Present: Chair Lynn Dunn, Commissioners Jamie Oakeson-
Hotrum, Talley Richardson, and Caryl Thomas

Commissioners Absent: Vacant

Staff Present: Matt Straite, Community Development Director; Kevin
Kreitman, City Manager; Janelle Booth, Assistant City
Manager/City Engineer; Sheena Dickerman, City
Recorder

Presenters: None

C. CHANGES AND ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
None

D. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
Minutes were postponed until the next meeting.

E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

F. NEW BUSINESS
1) Workshop: Update and Review of Phase One Conser Road Buffer/ Linear
Park and Multiuse Path Concepts

Assistant City Manager/City Engineer Janelle Booth gave a brief overview
of the Conser Road Buffer/Linear Path elaborating on the information in the
staff memo. The City is working on the design of a new road and utilities for
the City's industrial properties. She showed the general layout of the future
of road. Council has wanted a buffer between industrial and residential.
The property has always been zoned industrial, but has been an empty field
for a while. Another benefit for the residential is It will reroute truck traffic
from Conser Road to Industrial Parkway.

City Manager Kevin Kreitman added that the State has proposed a new
inferchange with Interstate 5 at that location. It is probably another 20 years
out. Booth said staff is making sure it aligns connections with the State’s
proposal.

Community Development Director Maftt Straite said the designs are only
concepts at this time. Booth walked through the concepts of the design.

Page 2 of 14



Commissioner Caryl Thomas asked if NE Conser Road would become a
dead end. Booth explained It would continue but there would be a slight
“log’. She showed the connectivity between Transition Parkway and NE
Conser Road and said it was not intended for truck traffic. She pointed out
the property zoned commercial.

Straite added that Millersburg’s first intersection light would be at the Fire
Station and Old Salem Road. The thought is semi-trucks would be more likely
use this route. Thomas asked if staff thought there would be more traffic on
NE Alexander Lane. Booth replied no. She added that it could reduce traffic
once the interchange is there.

Booth said once properties develop at that location there needs to be
infrastructure and design. Chair Lynn Dunn pointed out that the property
was a farm field last year. Booth said it was no longer leased to the farmer.

Straite said it would add a great east-west frail. Booth said that if the City
didn't do the buffer the City would have to rebuild Conser Road.
Commissioner Talley Richardson expressed concern that there was too
much fraffic already there and very dangerous. Kreitman agreed and said
that is why the City is doing this. Straite said that hopefully those tfraveling
on Woods Road would take Transition Parkway and pressure would be
taken off that intersection. Kreitman added there has been discussion that
NE Conser Road might become a right turn only. Richardson said a traffic
circle would be ideal. Thomas said trucks may not like a traffic circle there.
Straite said the hope is that they would want to fravel south and not north.
Booth stated that how the City designs is how the City can encourage
where traffic will go.

Dunn asked where the interchange would be. Kreitman replied off
Transition Parkway.

Richardson expressed her surprise that the Intermodal Center wasn't
moving sooner on access to I-5. Kreitman replied they cannot without the
inferchange. The interchange estimated cost is approximately $500 million.
Booth said staff is talking with Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT)
to ask for it to be put higher on their priority list, and even with funding it
would be another 10 years out.

Kreitman talked about the Intermodal Center and truck traffic counts.
Booth showed ODOT's study of the proposed interchange.

Kreitman stated that NE Old Salem Road was previously widened with the
anficipation of all the residential area and all the industrial properties being
developed.

Commissioners and staff discussed flow of traffic and speed concerns on

Old Salem Road. Booth said staff have been talking to the County about
the speed and what could be done. Traffic calming features could be

Page 3 of 14



looked at, but not speed bumps. Staff said they will continue to look into it,
but the data doesn’t support that there is a speed concern.

Richardson commented that it seemed “weird” to have two intersections
with so much open space. Booth showed the industrial property and said
the companies need all the open space and the City cannot put a road
down there. Kreitman added that there are also wetlands to be avoided.
Most of the industries looking at the City’s properties are needing larger
footprints.

Richardson asked if a road at the bottom of the location would work.
Kreitman replied that there were wetlands. Richardson was looking at ways
to keep fruck fraffic away from residential. Kreitman said that is what
Transition Parkway will do.

Staff shared more about the property, the wetlands, access, and the linear
park. Booth explained that the engineering group is looking at the roads
and the landscaping group is looking at the buffer/linear park. Once they
receive feedback, staff will align them.

Straite explained that it would be done in two phases. The first phase is not
meant to have all the amenities of a park, it is meant to have a buffer,
screening, and one path or trail. Staff will be coming back with Phase 1l to
infroduce additional features. Booth added that staff would like the
Commissioners input for now and for the future.

Booth said the idea is to go out to bid in early 2024, for construction season
2024. The buffer/linear park needs to stay on the same schedule as the
road. Staff wantsinput but there are some things that do not have a choice,
such as grading. The City has done survey'’s, a master plan and having a
Parks Commission for the amenities. Structure and lighting first and then
amenities will be in Phase Il. Staff does not know when Phase |l will be.

There is a park in the north part of the City that needs to be designed and
developed.

This Phase needs to be done now because the grading needs to be done
at the same time as the road and a buffer is needed.

Booth shared that feedback needs to be given to the consultants this
month. There were three different but similar options (shown in staff report).
She explained that the Commissioners didn’'t need to choose one or the
other but could mix and match what they liked. Staff asked the
Commissioners to give feedback on these areas as they review the options;
screening, function, safety, maintenance, aesthetics and cost. Booth
explained that it wouldn't be a destination, as there wouldn’t be access
points along the way, but it would allow for people to get to the future
commercial area. Straite said safety through design, so the police can help
it function successfully. Staff does not want places for bad people to hide
and it fo function as a safe place.

Page 4 of 14



Booth said there was no cost numbers at this stage of the design. She said
retaining walls will be more costly than berm and plants more than seeding.

Kreitman added that there has been discussion around this being part of
the City's light display. He pointed to the 9 acres that the City would like to
see a mini Bridgeport. This would geft services in Millersburg.

Richardson asked if there was only sidewalk on one side. Booth replied the
mulfi-use path would be on the north. There will be several crosswalks and
all crosswalks are designed to be able to have beacons but not planned
to have yet.

Straite showed the three different concepts (see agenda file). Larger
versions of the concepts were displayed on the walls. Staff asked for
feedback.

Starting at 6:41 p.m. Commissioners moved from the dais to review the
larger versions of the concepts and discuss their preferences. Staff
answered questions, described the different concepts and what
maintenance would look like.

At 7:30 p.m. the Commissioners returned to the dais.

Straite reittered the consensus of the Commissioners from their discussion on
the concepts; the natural free configurations, three sidewalk configurations
and more if possible, retaining walls where needed, some benches in Phase
1, ground cover as open as possible, a lawn that is mow able or river rock
that can be blown off with a blower, shrubsin accent areas only, and could
include some boulders. Having possible pavers in Plaza in Phase IIl. The more
natural retraining wall was preferred. Steer away from Gabian wall designs
for potential safety concerns. A preferred option included interpretive
signage. Overall Commissioners chose concept #3.

G. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

H. CLOSING COMMISSIONER OR STAFF COMMENT
Richardson asked to know the potential cost. Booth said at certain points staff will
have cost estimates. The design process is usually 30%, 60%, and ?0% construction
drawings. Originally it was two separate packages but have been melded into
one package. There will be an estimate somewhere within the 30% to 50% of
design phase. At the end there will be a cost estimate before going out to bid.

Dunn asked what consulting firm was being used. Booth replied Jacobs. The City
has an ongoing on-call engineering consultant contract with them. Richardson
asked about a grant. Straite replied there is no grant at this time but hopes to have
one to fund different parts of the project.

Dunn asked about more scheduled meetings. Straite replied there were none
scheduled at this fime. He added there could be a meeting regarding the north
park next.

Page 5 of 14



l.  ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned by Commission Chair Lynn Dunn at 7:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Reviewed by:
Sheena Dickerman Matt Straite
City Recorder Community Development Director

Page 6 of 14



1 Jo 2 abed

s1jnsay AaAJnS yoeauinQ dlignd

Nied Sanqsi3)[IIN Y3iON




1 Jo g abed

(%S¢) popuodsau ajdoad 97T
ASAJns auijuo ay3 ssade 01 moy
UO SUOI3I3JIP YHM INO JUSS 2I9M

sJ9|lew pJedisod 0OG pUNOIY

€20C ‘v
1SN8ny paso|d pue €70z ‘6 dunf
9AI| JUaM ASAINS Yoeauino dljgqnd e

*sasn

pue saniuawe jo duepodwi ay3
Supjueu suonsanb inoj jo paisisuod
Aanins ay] -yJed ayy ul a3s 0}

eauy 138.1e] Yyoeanng pajuem Ajlunwiwod ay3 3eym noqe
uonewuJojul 13yies ol pasedasd
sem AdAins yoeaajno pajasiel v




1 Jo 6 obed

o

00c¢ oSt 00T oS

+49
P65
vS-Gv

14%°12
:pjoyasnoy 1noA uj Bujaj|
. dnoub abe yoea ul sjdoad

JO Jaquinu ayj} ayedipul asead|d
7Z-81

g1 4epun




1 J0 0} obed

o
9 2
Ovo @@O OO Ow& .m%u
OV /%J. ? %) Q
§ & &S SERG
B T P & %v«u roa . U
T T N F F o & F
5 R PSP e
SCARSI I S @«& S X © @w&
S n.wo N P & oo/ P &
0
G¢c
0%
74
00T
Gcl
[ " /= s Gm {m

eEm ¢n T

*3s1] 8Y3 Jo doj ayj je Juepiodw) }sow Y3 YyIm
Buiyae}s ‘smoale ayy Buisn Jo BuibBeap Aq Buimojjoy
a2y} duea aseadjld Al lunwwioo ayjy ui saljijioe} pue
s)Jed Buliapisuoo uaym }sows ay) anjeAa noA op Jeym



¥l jo || ebed

%t ¥
Suipeay

%L6
gop aya Supjiem

%8TT

21udid

%8'TT

Aeld %1€

ys8nolaya ssed
%P Gl
ainyeu gujfoluz
%T LT

supilem

*Ajdde jey; jje )oayd
s)aed Builsia uaym ul
abebua noA op sanIAnoe JeYM

i) %ET

%L = guizneoos
s1lodg %6'E

guiggor



1 Jo z| obed

04T

00T

AJOA =

1eYMaWOS =

0G

e 1e 10N

apeys/Iaays
ped yseids

S)led 1 Suiiem
BaJy Oludld
punoigAeld

Sealy |ednieN
sealy ssedn uadQ

W00.J1S8Y JJed

‘saljiuawe a|qissod Buimojjo}

2y} 10} aJe sanlionid sy} analjeq
noA jeym sn ||93 aseajd ‘Buiyybi|

10 asjou 1] ‘@0l0yo Yoea jo
sjoedwy) ajqissod ayj pue ‘Ajp pue
pooyioqybiau inoA Buliapisuod



¥l Jo ¢| obed

GeT 00T GL 0% G¢

VEY N

1eYMaWOS =

11e 12 10N

0

ureluno4 gupjunqg
gupjied a10Aoig
gupjred a191yaA
Alpualiq jewiuy

guneas
‘sajyjuawe a|qissod Buipmo|jo}
ay3 10} aJe sap3liolid ayl aAalleq
uoesnp3 J0opIno noA jeym sn |93 aseald ‘Buybil
10 @si0U aji] ‘@910Yyo |yoes Jo
Juawdinb3 as101ax]  sjoedw ajqissod ay3 pue ‘Ao pue
pooyJoqybiau inoA Buliapisuod

adeospue § seal]

siuusl (penujpuo9)

11eqga2ld

1402 1egiayseq



1 Jo | ebed

4

90€9-€€C-8SY TST9-€9S-€0S J

4

810°3ingsJa|lwjoAid@31esIsW [ w02 3ua-s)e@ylisin] @
3unqsJIN 4o AXD A11salo4 g Suaauidul SHY
J0323J1@ uawdojanag Ayunwwo) 199)1Yy2.4y adeaspuer 303(oid
dyesIs Ne V1Y ‘plemsne 11si1y

JS1UBW WO ssuollsand
‘W]l JnoA ai1eldaidde ap




